Message

From: max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk [max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
on behalf of  Covid PPE Priority Appraisals Mailbox [covid-ppe-priority-appraisals@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Sent: 29/04/2020 11:15:13

To: Name Redacted i@education.gov.uk]; BURDON, Wendy [wendy.burdon@education.gov.uk]
CC: : Name Redacted ;KNHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)§ NR @nhs.net)
Subject: Fwd: URGENT Ref PPE supply capacity upped!

Category 5. VIP.

NR CcCed for info.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chris Hall <chris.hall@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Date: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 at 11:54

Subject: Fwd: URGENT Ref PPE supply capacity upped!

To: Covid PPE Priority Appraisals Mailbox <covid-ppe-priority-appraisals@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

No ideas if this has priority - but it is one of the 40 companies that Rachel Reeves MP raised

We dont have details of their offer unless in Mendix pls check first and iof they have a caseworker (unlikely)
get in touch with them

Chris

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Colin Morrow <colin.morrow(@crowncommercial.gov.uk>

Date: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 at 09:47

Subject: Fwd: URGENT Ref PPE supply capacity upped!

To: Andy Wood <andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, Darren Blackburn
<darren.blackburn@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>,; Name Redacted i@cabinctoffice.gov.uk>, Chris Hall
<chris.hall@cabinetoffice.cov.uk>

Chris,

Please see below emails into CCS from one of the critical suppliers we engaged yesterday morning from the
minister / labour party list. This needs urgent allocation within the technical assessment.

Colleagues,

Please could this be dealt with as a matter of urgency and please confirm how you would like us to reply unless
you will reach to them direct.

Thanks
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